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Vehicle Collisions 
There was a total of 7 reported collisions during the month.  There were 5 collisions in Mount 
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on the 100 blk of 4th Ave SW when unit 1 stuck a retaining wall. 
Damage was estimated at $3,500 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 2 occurred on the 300 
block of business 30 SW when unit 1 pulled away from gas pumps and struck unit 2. Damage 
was estimated at $3,100 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 3 occurred on the 400 block of 
1st Ave SE when unit 1 was stuck in snow and unit 2 slid into unit 1.  Damage was estimated at 
$10,000 and no injuries were reported.  Collision 4 occurred on the 500 block of Palisades Rd 
SW when unit 1 stuck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was estimated at $1,600 and no 
injuries were reported.  Collision 5 occurred on the 800 block of Palisades Rd SW when unit 1 
failed to stop at a stop sign and struck unit 2. Damage was estimated at $9,500 and no injuries 
were reported. 
 
There were 2 collisions in Lisbon. Collision 1 occurred on the 300 block of E. Market St when 
unit 1 was turning and collided with a mailbox. Damage was estimated at $500 and no injuries 
were report.  Collision 2 occurred on the 200 blk of E. Main St. when unit 1 struck unit 2, which 
was legally parked. Damage was estimated at $1,600 and no injuries were reported. 
 
 
Incidents/Arrest 
There were 28 reported incidents during the month.  In Mount Vernon, there were 15 
reports which included: assault, criminal mischief, possession of a controlled substance 
(x3), possession of drug paraphernalia (x3), fraud (x2), operating while intoxicated, agency 
assist (x2), forgery, juvenile issue, theft (x2), and warrant. 
 
In Lisbon, there were 13 reports which included: assault (x3), agency assist, welfare check 
(x2), forgery, theft, harassment, hit and run (x2), and warrant. 
 
During the month, officers had 5 arrests.  In Mount Vernon there were 4, including: controlled 
substance (x2), possession of drug paraphernalia (x2), operating while intoxicated and 
warrant. 
 
In Lisbon there was 1 for a warrant. 
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K-9 Report  
Monster was deployed 1 time resulting in no detection.  
 
 
Community Service/Training/Misc.: 

 Sergeant Daubs presented on Alcohol Awareness at Lisbon High School 
 Officer Moel and Monster attended k9 training 
 The department attended Human Trafficking training led by Chains Interrupted  
 Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 341 hours 

 Mar  Feb  Jan  Dec  Nov  Oct 

Administrative  41  53  55  46  71  67 

Call for service  33  24  24  19  30  26 

Patrol  266  247  247  257  207  213 

  341  324  326  323  307  306 

 
 

 
GTSB:  
During March, officers worked 28 hours of STEP which resulted in:  8 speed citations, 12 
speed warnings, and 9 other traffic warnings. 
 
     
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Chief of Police 
 


